

Andrii Degeler

Summary

IT specialist with a huge experience in fields of journalism, market analysis, web project management, and PCs and peripherals service and repair. Have strong writing and editing skills (Russian, Ukrainian, English), as well as experience in interviewing, translation, website administration and promotion.

Experience

Sep 2009 — Oct 2010 — web project manager at KO.com.ua

Responsibilities: managing and editing materials, generating ideas about site development and promotion, blogging, interacting with R&D department.

May 2008 — Apr 2010 — blogger at TechItEasy.org.ua (self-employed)

Responsibilities: covering everything related to netbooks and smartbooks in the world.

Nov 2008 — Dec 2009 — observer at “[Computer Review](#)” magazine

Responsibilities: writing analytical articles about Ukrainian IT-market trends.

Feb 2008 — Nov 2008 — correspondent at “[Mobile+PC](#)” magazine

Responsibilities: writing reviews of laptops, mobile phones and accessories.

Dec 2007 — Jan 2008 — chief editor at Developers.org.ua

Responsibilities: editing news and articles, work with freelance authors, searching for new authors.

May 2007 — Jan 2008 — editor at ITNews.com.ua

Responsibilities: news translation (En→Ru) and adaptation; writing reviews of PDA, phones and other mobile devices.

Feb 2007 — Mar 2007 — journalist at “[Consigliere](#)” magazine

Responsibilities: writing analytical articles about various aspects of Ukrainian market and business.

Feb 2004 — Jan 2007 — service engineer at “[Spezvuzavtomatika](#)”

Responsibilities: PC and peripherals diagnostics, service and repair.

Nov 2003 — Jan 2004 — mounter of RadioEthernet equipment at “[Favorit TV](#)”

Responsibilities: mounting, adjustment and service for network equipment such as antennas, routers and client devices.

Education

2005 – present – Kharkiv National University (KhNU im. Karazina) – journalism.

Skills

- Deep knowledge about contemporary hardware and software technologies and trends.
- Understanding of IT market principles.
- Communication and analytical skills.
- Ability to work under deadlines and pressure.
- Team working skills.
- Understanding of core mechanisms for offline and online media.
- Strong PCs and peripherals diagnostics skills.

Languages

- Russian – native
- Ukrainian – native
- English – fluent
- Dutch – pre-intermediate

Personal details

Date of birth: 20.05.1985

Tel: +31624580421

E-mail: shlema@gmail.com

LinkedIn: <http://nl.linkedin.com/in/shlema>